

Lochaber Community Development Association Minutes

August 14, 2018

Attendees: Barb Markovic, Paul Fralick, Jim Webber, Glen Terris, Lorraine MacDonald, Michelle MacEachern, Carolyn MacDonald

Approval of Previous Minutes:

Approved by: Paul Fralick
Second by Lorraine MacDonald

Reports:

Treasurer's reports for June & July - copies of revenues/expenses for months of June and July. A detailed explanation of all expenses was given.

Profit statements for July events was also given.

Approved by: Glen Terris

Second by: Jim Webber

Rowing Liaison Committee Report - to be moved to September meeting

New Business:

Garbage Bin for the Centre (2x size) Jim to get a quote for a wooden garbage bin and find a location to place it opposite side of the road from the centre. Paul and Glen to look at metal options for a bin.

Testing for algae - surveillance of designated swim areas only.

Lochaber Centre Water Test - completed and safety binder updated with copy

Fire extinguishers are due for inspection. AED checks.

Coil in the Lake needs to be cleaned, Jim to find someone to clean it and possibly have pictures taken before and after the cleaning.

Blueberry Festival is ready to go on August 19th. Tables set up and sign taken to the road at end of the meeting.

Other Business:

Accessibility Grant was submitted on July 28th without the written quote for the walkways.

Gazebo repairs complete.

Buoys are in the Lake.

Property Insurance in place for 2018-19 year at a premium of \$3795.00

Air conditioning repairs made - heavier plug installed on the pump.

Website refresh has been completed so take a look and provide your feedback.

Eavestrough issue and signage issue have not been dealt with to date.

Meeting adjourned 8:00pm